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Legislative File No:  2006-0216 V3 

 
TO:  Mayor and City Council Members 
 
FROM: Susan Galeczka, Deputy Clerk  
 
DATE: May 4, 2006 
 
SUBJECT: Second Reading and Adoption – an Ordinance to Amend Chapter 138, Zoning, of the 

Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to rezone one parcel of land totaling 
approximately .25 acre, located south of Auburn and east of Adams, Parcel No. 15-31-
103-002 from B-2, General Reading to R-4, One Family Residential (City File #06-003). 

 
 
 
At the May 3, 2006 City Council Meeting, Council accepted for first reading an Ordinance to Amend 
Chapter 138, Zoning, of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Rochester Hills to rezone one parcel of 
land totaling approximately .25 acre, located south of Auburn and east of Adams, known as Parcel No. 
15-31-103-002, from B-2, General Business, to R-4, One Family Residential and to prescribe penalties 
for the violation thereof.  A resolution for your consideration for acceptance for second reading and 
adoption has been included in the packet. 
 
As always, if you have any questions or concerns, please feel free to contact me. 
 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION
 
NEXT AGENDA ITEM 
 
RETURN TO AGENDA 
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